JOHMN INNES HORTICULTURAL INSTITUTION
MOSTYN ROAD, MERTOMN PAREKE, LOMDOM, 5.W.19
Telepiwane LiBerty 3645

Gths January 1842

Dear Frofesssr,

Thanks for the comments om ths Frimula
paper. 1 shall he sxtramsly intarested to see your
aooount of the L caloulation, as it doss seam to be
vory olose to my own mathad.

As regards the shsltariag.question, I
of course kmow of your Amer. Nat. paper, whioh I amw
when it was im praparstion., My wording in the Frimuls
paper was rather carslsss, I should have saild "shelte
=ared from the sction of somes forms of seleotion™, and
"Deleterious combinatlons of recessive {poly unuj“.
Thie was what I had in mind as my reference Eu imbormn
imtermal balamos shows. I had alweys viewsd the gues-
tiom im Primula from the paint u&' Lew of polygene
irheritamoms, and as the possibls alash, ds o result of
ﬂ::i' wordimg, with yourfindings had not arossed my

]

I muat leok up the reference you glve
to polypoldy in the Amer. Nat.. The aumber im questiom
has bean removed from our library but I have taken
steps to pet hold of it. j

Blackman oalled hers today amd he seid
that Waddington had motsd im an entiraly dmefflsial
oapaoity in writimg to you about the B.W,.(.. Blackman,
in fact, sppearsd to deplors Waddimgton's motion end
he added that tha whols matter stands, s far am hs
is comoarmed, whers it did when we spoke to him at
Cembridges. Ha las taking our proposals up with his
exeoutive commlttee and, I believe, slaso with
Salisbury's comwittee. He 15 also sounding the Linneam
sbout ir resctlons %o our proposslsa.: S0 he sesms
definiflly to ba on w differsnt line that Waddi Tie
From his gensral mennsr I gatharsad that we shall get
a vory sympathetio hewring if he onn mamage it,



0liver and Boyd have consented in & letter

to me, to my using the tables from "Statistioanl
Tablea",; provided that you and Yebtes agres. Yates has
also agreed in a letter T recelved a few days ago.
I have written to Oliver amd Boyd to say that Yates
has semt hia agrasment and that you have agresd in
conversation, as, when I omme to loock lmto the metter,

ur letter comoermad the use of tables from "Gtatis-
ﬁutl Msthoda", which doss not scontain ths variancs
retio + I hope that you have mo objeotion to thls
statomont of mime tg Oliver and Boyd.

Yours sincaraly;

. Lol

F.8. I have just ressusd the Amer. Nat. and looked at
Warmke's discussion. He sesms to copsider that beowus
in Polyplolds recesoives may be lomger in becoming
hnmnyfauu from osrtein heterocygous types, that heno
they will be subject to less rigourous selsction. Thl
seims to e to confuse two wery dilfferent thinga, tha
sagragationn obssrved and the "fitness" of the segre-
gants, 80 I am very doubtful} about his whole argu-
ment. He alides wery eaglly ower the guestlon of
mutetion &s & means of soring out §shaltered" ganes,
and I really doubt whethar he undarstands the importaes
anos of this motiom.



